

AUDLEM PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA

CO-OPTION OF COUNCILLOR

To witness declaration and welcome Mrs P Seddon to the Parish Council.

POLICE MATTERS

To welcome PC Ken Maple.

PUBLIC FORUM

Members of the public will be invited to comment on any of the items on the agenda before business commences.

5.24 APOLOGIES

5.25 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members to declare any personal or prejudicial interests which they have in any item on business on the agenda and, if necessary, to leave the meeting during the discussion on that item.

5.26 MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON 9th MAY 2005

To approve and sign as a correct record minutes of the meeting.

5.27 FINANCIAL MATTERS

Authorisation of payments:

J White (expenses April)	£34.54
Delmar Press (newsletter)	£256.00
Cheshire Community Council (membership)	£28.50
M Hill (new noticeboard keys)	£15.00
M Hill (for supply and engraving of silver platter)	£75.00
J White (photocopying Annual Report)	£8.57

Confirmation of payment already made:

G Davies (w/c 4th – 25th April)	£133.88
N A Huntbach (expenses re benches & flagpole)	£63.13

Recommendation: that the above accounts be approved for payment.

Audlem Scout & Guide Hall - To consider a request for financial assistance (information previously circulated).

Cheshire County Playing Fields Association – To consider affiliation (£14.00 p.a.)

5.28 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

To consider the following application:

P05/0627 Rear 2 storey extension etc @ Little Villa, Paddock Lane

To note Highways response regarding P05/0472 Construction of 7 detached houses @ Moorsfield Avenue

The Highways Officer advises that the proposed development is well within highway guidelines as regards size and location. The Highways Authority will have no objection to the application subject to some amendment of the site layout.

5.29 PARISH AFFAIRS

Proposal for Audlem Civic Roll of Honour – For discussion.

Benches & bike stands – Cllr N Huntbach to report on progress with installation.

Offer by Mr D Hodges to pay for reinstallation of benches at playing field – Chairman to report.

Goalposts on playing field – A local player requests that the goalposts be left in situ for use by casual players over the summer months.

Street lighting – Lighting Engineers advise that the programme for repainting of lighting columns is to commence shortly. Their preferred colour is black. Some of the columns in Audlem are green at the moment and the Parish Council is requested to confirm that black may be used.

Condition of public toilets – Clerk to report on progress.

5.30 M6 EXPRESSWAY

To consider whether to join with other organizations in pressing for an announcement on this proposal. (Draft letter suggested by CALC attached.)

5.31 QUALITY PARISH COUNCILS – Cllrs Hill & Consterdine to report.

5.32 VE/VJ DAY ANNIVERSARY 2005 - To receive a report from the Parish Council's representatives.

5.33 PARISH PLAN – To receive report from Cllr Hill.

5.34 AUDLEM BURIAL BOARD – Cllr Mrs Down to report..

5.35 AUDLEM PUBLIC HALL - Cllr Stretch to report.

5.36 COMMONS & GREENS COMMITTEE – Cllr N Huntbach to report.

5.37 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED - To note receipt of the following:

CCC Cheshire Matters – to be circulated.

Crewe & Nantwich County Forum – The meeting scheduled for 12th July will not take place. The next meeting will be on 13th October.

Cheshire Community Events Guide 2005 – To be circulated

Cheshire Community Funding Guide – To be circulated

Crewe & Nantwich Safer Communities Partnership – Questionnaire to gauge interest in a proposed event to raise awareness of the Partnership's work to combat youth nuisance, alcohol related violence & disorder and acquisitive crime.

Letters of thanks for donations - from Audlem Saints FC, ADAS, Audlem Festival Committee.

5.38 COUNCILLORS' REPORTS

5.39 ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AT THE NEXT MEETING

5.40 DATE OF NEXT MEETING – MONDAY 4TH JULY 2005